
",

, "

• ,' ,".f

. .
, "

. ': .•. ' ,

, '..- ",'.

.. ': ..

. I ... '. ". ..~ •

Dual D1~r1b:tl;tion

E/AC.7/SR.171
24 August 1950
E1'GlISH
OIUOrNAL: ENai,mn 8:
~QH :'

I '

.'" '

," ..

. !.

".... . . . . . ,.~.

, '

ECOIDMIC AND S{)CIAL COUNCIL

Held at the Palaia des Nations, Gena'Va.,
on ThursClal, 10 A~t 1950, at 3 P.lll.

Eleventh Seaa10n

RetugMe end 5tPltelaea PersOt1S"(ttenl 32 0:1" the agenda.) (continued) .. , '

(t1) General Aaoembl.y reaoluti~n' 319 (IV) A
(B/1668

1
E/1669 J • E/1767, E/~767/Aad.1, . ,

E!1801, '1../1802, E/t.Bo, :rf,/AC.7/1.60,
E!AC.7ft.72 F,7AC.7/L.73, E!AC.7!t.74 aM
ElAC.7!L.75 ~ (resumed frOllI the 170th meeting)

UNITED NATJONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL""

UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL""

ECOIDMIC Am) S{)CIAL COUNCIL

Eleventh Seae10n

SOCIAL OOMl.{['lTEE

GEN'ERAt

EIAO.7/SR.l11
24 August 1950
Eh'GLISH
ORIGINAL: ENO-i,Isn &

~QH :'
I

Dual D1~r1b.t1,t1on
~

",

Held at the Palaia des Nations, Gene'Vtl,
on 'l'hul'saay, 10 A~t 1950, at 3 p.m.

: ....

Retugeee en1 5t~tel~as PersonS'· (item 32 of' the agenda.) (continued) " " '

(t1) Gtmerel Aeoembly reaoiuti~n < 319 (IV) A
(E/1668 1 E!1669,.E/1767, E/~767/Ad.d.l, "
E!1801, E/1802, E/t.BO, 15/AC.7/1.60,
E!AC.7tt.72 E7AC.7/t.73, E!AC.7!t.74 and
ElAC.7!rx.7' ~ (resumed frOllI the 170th )!laeting)

, '

.'.... . . . . . ,.~.

.t ~ • .

, '

, '. '"

,', ,.'.. ,
, "

, "

.,' "'If



Mr. AJ

Mr.• D\

Mr. Itr

r: •

"......', " .• I:'

/secretf).ria~:

t.:: !'.

, "

Mr.• FIORES

Miss BOSSIEB

Mr. Tmm

Miss ROSS:tEB

Mr. Ll'BAN

... Mr. FEA!rntEr'
'..-. l. "

. ' 141'•. BOSEMAN.
..,. "

," , "

juss Db~SON"·

'. ,.. Mr. DELRAYE
, . ,','

Mr. FENrEADO..
Miss MEAGI!ER

M:r. :BERNSTEIN
}~P. yiJ I

Hr. eRA
I . '••

. " Mr",F;RJ:r.y, '. '
Mr. ROCIiEFORT

Mr. DEBAI

Hr. KIIALATl3ARY

~.: qAL.D~ON .~G, ...

'. ' Mr. CA'BADA
. ~ .' ..

',l.". ; .

.:': j

'. . ;

~j PAV±l:aO:N'(Oanada) j V:1oe,;;.chairman

,
, '

• l,'

, .

Denml"l.rli:

F:renoe

Indi8

Iran
Me:x1eo . '

Pew

United. KingiolIl of Great :Britain
and Northern Ireland

'Un1ted. Statee of A.'llerica.,

. : ..;" ."~ ..', .'

L!a1eon Committee 'of Women's
Intero,ationel Orsanize.t1on~

World Jewish C~reaa

Australia

. Belgium'

'Bretil

Canada

Ohile

China

,E/AO,.7/S'P. .171
Page 2

~eJ;!reflentat1vee of non~6ove:qnnentalol'6ani,zation,s=

.Cf.itegot;[ :B and, ,Res.ister

Consultative Council of Jewish
.Organ1zatlona

Inte1'r1ational Co-O:perativ6 Womenta
Gu:l.ld

,'}eprea~T)-tat,i'Ye~ of specialized. aaencieaf

International Labour Organisation

E!AO,.7/S'P. .171
Page 2

l'raeent: , .

Uti PAV'ItaO:N' (Oanada) j V:1oe.;.Chairman

" .. ' .: , '" ' "

" " • I:' ' ....

t._ !'.

Mr.• FIORES

Miss BOSSIEB

Mr. Tmm

, . Mr. FEA:RNtEY'
,,' l •

. " . Mr•.ROSmMN.

juss DO~SON"

'. ". Mr. DELRAYE, ..
Mr. PWEADO

Miss MEAGEER
M:r. :BERNSTEIN

Mr. YU
Mr. eRA

. Mr" ,FRl!S ".. '~

Mr. ROCIiEFORT

Mr. DEBAI

Hr. KIIALATl3ARY

~.: o'/.IL.D~ON ,f(JIG .., .

Mr. CAIMDA'. '

" ,

, ,

: . "

,
, '

Denml'lrk

F:renoe

Indi8

Iran

Me:x1eo

Pew

United. KingiolIl. of Great :Britain
and. Northern Ireland.
'lTnlted. Statee of A.'llerica.,

Australia

Belgium'

'Brat1l
Canada

Ohile

China

~e:I!reflentat1vee of non~6ove:qnnentalol'6ani,zation,s=

Cf.itegot;[ :B and, ,Res.ister

Consultative Council of Jewish
Organ1zatlona

Intemational Co-O:perativ6 Womenta
GU:l.ld.

.. ;Repree~T)-tati 'Ye~ of specialized. aaencieaf

International Labour Organisation

L!a1eon Committee 'of Women's
International Orsanize.t1on~

World Jewish C~re6a

Miss ROSS:tEB

Mr. Ll'BAN

/secretf).ria~:



SAC!'""te'rl tit:
_4 W

l-ft". IhmIphre,

M!'f ll"'Sfin

l~. Alf'1un:ler

l·~r• 'D'.tt1ontet

E!AC.7!SP.,.171 .
Pees 3

Dil"ElctQl", Dirta:l.on of Human -Eigh;ta

Department of 'Social Affairs
,

Department of Social Affairs

Secretar.r to the Cotmnittee.

SAc!'""teM tit:_4 w

l-ft". IhmIphre,

M!'f ll"'gfin

l~. Alf'1un:ler

l·~r. 'D'J.t1(j·ntet

E!AC.7!SR.171
Pees 3

Dil"ElctQl", Dirta:l.on of Human -]i£3h;ta

Department of 'Social Affairs
,

Department of Social Affairs

Secretar.r to the Cotmnittee.



X/AC '"yJs.R ., '']1' .,.,., ." ,'
• r~i • ..1..\ .'." .'

Papa 4 .", " ':. :.
""~ \ le' ••,", •

, \

RfOOGEES AND SIJ.,:ATIDLESSPERSONS (1.tem 32 of the agenda) (cont.tnued ) (,',".: .r.:

(a) Goneral Ass8Plbly re/3oJ,uti.on: 31~hv) A (E!1668, E/1669, E/lT9'l;:,:E!l7611/fdd..l,
F,!1801,.::E/l$O?,<E/L~8o:;:·'EIA'C,;J/r);~~:Or 'E/AC 0 7/L. 72; E7AC. 7/L. 73, E/AC.7/.L• 74 and
E/JI.C,77L.75). (r~.a~J1,..J·r.om the,.,::410Ml,?lp.eeting) ,,'.'" '

-'; , • • • I • • .~.. ".,'. J • ~ ., .. " •.r,' ., I ,

:. '~:_~~'::" ", ::,,' .,.".~ ~ I" : •• " ': .:;:, ••;:~•. ~~. :: ...... ,.~~" ..

The. P~~RMA.N;~;rj3ca1.~~s,te,a: ,:PW"',:Comnt'l ttee to l'esuma cqnsiderat'i't3n of tIle',

French WOl'ltl~rpa~'~;,' (E!AC.7/L'.60), and drew attention to an ad.d1.t1.onal document

(E/AO.7/L.74) contl'linlng two Nexican arnendments thereto. He also mentioned a

. Belgian paper (olro1l1ated later as document E/AC.7/L.75) cont.atritng three

.' amendmenbe bhab "rere aubsbantnve1y the same as cer-tatn ot the Be1gtan amendments

appearl.ng in E/L.SO. He proposed tha.t the Oomm:!. ttee a,eal wtth the French worlcing

paper ohapter by ohapter and paragraph by paragra~h, but re~ervtUB constderation

, of the opening pare.eraph contatniuGtho llt'oposeo. draft resolut1on for the General

.. Assembly until the annex had been d.isp01;J.ed, et'. He al.so suggested that the

:Beigian amendment relating to the o'pent~'t; pIU'tll1:r.aph be taken as a separate t tem

when that paragraph was consldered.

In reply to Mr. FEARNLEY (Unttea. King~.), he confi:t!med that the d:ra.ft

General Assem.bly resolution in parag2.'aph 5 of document E/1669J aubmt tted by the

Seoretar;y-aeneral, l'78.S befor-e the COlll1l1ttt€le in sofar as it d.ealt 'With the

election of the HiGh Commissioner and the invitation to be sent to governments,

,and. he proposed that bhose t~10 pctnbs shOUld form the subject of Et separate

"resolution by the 00une1.1.

Mr. D~\YE (Belgium) accepted the Ohairman's suggestion, adding that

Belgian delegatton would Withdraw its proposal in'sub~p~r~graph1 (a) of

potnt 5 of document 1~/L.80, as there now seemed to be no point in i.t • The

13elg1.an delegation would support the United Kingd,om proposal tn document E/AC.7/1. 72.

Chapter I of the annex - General princ1.ples

The CHAIfu~N suggested that as the Committee appeared to ba in

agreement w1. th the procedure he had outltned,i t should turn its attention to

. paragraph 1 of chapter I of the annex. The Uni ted States d,elegation, had proposed'

, ,(E/AC. 7/L: 73) that the words Ita final solution of the :problem of such' refugees"

be replaced by the phrase "permanenf soluttons of the problems of these ref't1gees".
',"". ,>

/'Mr. ROS:EMAN

.
that a fi

that it w

problem,

,The .

tabstent

(E/AC,7/1

"by aast s

repatl"iat

voluntar~

desirable

Repatria1

polt ttcaJ

extent tl

were adul

Inci
319 '(IV)·

the Fren<

the'ford i

that ~e@1

olosely, ;

be amend!

nattonal

importan'

oOllllllUni t:

dia. not I

E/AC. 7lsR.1,71. ''''',:,''
Pal"l..e 4 ,",. ,-' .., '

~ \ le' ". '.

, \

RrOOGEES AND SIJ.,:ATJELESS PERSONS (item 32 of the~genda) (oontinued) (."'.' ,i,'

(a) Goneral AS6e~bly rel301ution: 31thV) A (E/1668, E/1669, E/1797;:E/l7611,!dd..l,
:m!H301,.::E/l$02;' E1L~8o:;::"FJA'C ~J/L';'Q:OJ 'E/AC 0 7/L. 72; E7AC. 7/L.73, E/AO. 7ZL.7.4 and
E/JI.O .77L.75), (re,aUI¥'o,.fr.om ~fle,.,:J/7.o~~":t;nEleting) :' '

•': , • • "~" ",'. J " .. ,' .... ,' , •

:. '~,~~'::" .', ::" ..!." .... ~ t' .",' ': .:;:, .;:~..~:. :~: ... ,.~~,•. • i', ..

The, P~~RMAN;~;rj3ca1.~~s,te,a: ,t~~...,:Coml:ll:l ttee 'bo l'esume cqnsiderat'i't3n of tIle',

French <;/Ol'l.l~~"·p~P'~;'· (E!AO.7/L'.60), and. drew attention to an ad,d1.tional document

(E/AC.7/L.74) oontF.\.inlng two Nexican amendments thereto. He also mentioned a

, Belgian paper (oiroulated later as document E/AC.7/L.75) containinc three

!:UJl.endmente that "rere IJubstanttvely the same e.s cer'bain at the Be1gtan amendments

appearin~ in E!L.SO. He proposed tha.t the Commt ttee a,eal wt th the French worlcing

paper ohapter by ohapter and paragraph by paragra~h, but re~ervtnc constderation

of the opening pare.eraph corttatnint.( tho llro~oseo. draft resoluti.on for the General

Assembly until the annex had been fl.ispo1;J.ed. et'. He 8.1so suggested that the

:Beigian amendment relating to the opentt¥'~ pIU'tll1:r.aph be taken as a separate 1. tern

when that paragraph was consldered.

In reply to Mr. FEARNLEY (Unt ted King~), he confi:r'med that the d:raft

General Assem.bly reElol.ution in paragraph 5 of 6:oC'l.lrnent Ej1669J subm1. tted by the

,Seoretary-General, <;'7a8 b.arore the COlll1l1tttee in so far as it d.ealt with the

election of the UiSh Commtsstoner and the invitation to be sent to governments,

and. he proposed that thoEle t~10 points should form the subject of a separate

'resolution by the Counctl.

Mr. DELRAYE (Belgium) accepted the Chairman's suggestion, adding that

~;~i~:~~L~ Belgi.an delegation would withdraw tts proposal in'sub~p~r~graph1 (a) of

point 5 of d.ocument 1~/L.80, as there now seemed to be no point tn it. The

Belgian delega.tion would support the Untted Kingd,om proposal tn document E/AC.7/L.72.

Chapter I of the annex - General principles

The CHAlfu~N suggested that as the Cammtttee appeared to be in

agreement w1. th the procedure he had outlined, it should turn its attention to

paragraph 1 of chapter I of the annex. The Unt ted States d.elegation. had, proposed

(E/AC.7/t:73) that the words Ita final solutton of the :problem of such'refugees"

be replaced by the phrase "pernument soluttons of the problems of these ref't1gees" •
.~.

/Mr. ROS:EMAN



E/AO ~7/SR.171
Page 5' '.;

,~~. BOSEMAN (United Stat~8 er AmeJ:'tca) s~1.dt1').at his de;Lega,tion felt

that a final s,olutton of ~ refug~~ p~obie~ was proba1(lY very r~mote', a~ also

that it wast~e Bo+ut1.on of vart,ou8J:'efu~ee:probl~~s,and not of one, single

problem, th~t was being sought; hence the p~opo6ed amenarnent.. . . . '. .

The CHAIRMAN put the United States amendment to the vote.

The Untted ,S.!?n..tes amendment was ad~PteS1 ,b;" 12 votes to non~..z....!.\!2h

2 abstentions •.. ...--

~

The CHAIRMAN -:~h6n drei., attention to the Un1. ted States amendment

(E/AC. 7/L. 73) to the .same paragraph, proposi.ng the substrt tutton of' the words

"by aS8is~ing governments and voiuntary ~Benci~6 in fa,ci.lttaMng the'ir voluntary
. "..' . '.

repatr1.atton"or their aaatmtLabt on" for the Word!;! "e\t~er by facilitating the1.r
. t.. . •

voluntary repatr1.ation or by faci.li.tating their asstmUatton".

Mr. 'ROOIlJ!FORT (Fratioi:i)' could not aOCEi'pt thsa.m.en.d.ment. It WC-I!! not

des1.rable to place governnrents and vbiuntary agencies on the same fbottng~

Repatriat1.9n and the aaslmt Latrl on of refug,ees l.~to a national co:mmu~tty were

poll tical oIJ~rati(;ms" in i:Thich voluntary agencjes could only partt9ipate to the. '
. . . . .: . .'

extent that the governments concerned. were prepared tq allow. If the amendment
. . . ' . . . ; "

were adopted, he was afraid it would lead to con~lsion, and even to disputes.

inoidentally, the amendm~nt lnvalv~a a subatantive' change to resol:utton

319 '(IV) A, whtch piaced ~oluntary agencies in 'a.n: entirely different category.

Mr.' ROSEMAN' (United States of Amertce) appreciated the po1.nt made 'by

the French representative. The Unit~d States amendment, howe·ver, was based, ~n "

thei'lOrdtng used in 'the annex to the Gen~r~l'AssemblYresolution.' 'On readtng

that re~olutio~.agatn, hl;l felt constratned ,t(), bring h1.s amendment ~tUt more

closely, t nto line with ,tt, and suggested that ,the, last phrase of the par~graph

be amended to read:. "with:tn ~ew national' communtttes", tn~te~d of "with1n\ a
'. • " , ',',- .',. t' •

national comm\.1!J.~tylt.. H1.~ delegat1.on cons~d.ered that voluntary agE!'uc1.es hE\.d ~

important role to, pi~y in the ~t:ter ~f e:set~tlat1.ml ~~refugees W1.t~1.n new ,

COlll!llUn1.ties.' To ·asS~01.~te ciove~nments a~d voluntary a8el1~iea in the 's~e phrase

dta. not derogate tn any 'Wt;ly from. the authortty bf' GOvernments.

(MX'. FEARN!,.EY

E/AC ~7/SR.171
Page 5 '.;

,~~. BOSEMAN (Dui ted Stat~8 df AmeJ:'toa) satd ti).at his delegation felt

that a final solution of ~ refuge~ probie~ was p;obably very r~mote\ and also
" . ...• . ' ., '.,'

that it was the Bo~ut1.on of vart,ou8 refugee problems, and not of one, single
". :", ..

problem, t~~t, was being sought; hence the pJ:'opo8e~ amendment.

The CHAIRMAN put the United States amendment to the vote.

The Uni-ted ·~.:!i.fl...tes amendment was ad~Pte4 h;V 12 votes to non~..z...!.\!2h

2 abstentions •.. ...--

~

The CHAIRMAN -:~h6n drei., attention to the Unt ted States amendment

(E/AC,7/L.73) to the ,same paragraph, proposi.ng the substitution of the words

"by assisting governments a~d voiuntary agenCi~s 'tn fa,cUitat'ing the'ir voluntary
. '".;; . . '

repatriation,or their assi.mUation" fOr the 'Word!;! "e\t~er by facilitating their
. ... . .

voluntary repatriation or by facUi.tating their asstmtlati.on".

Mr, 'ROOHEFORT (Franos') could not e.OCEi"pt theamend.ment. It Wal!! not

desirable to place governnrents and vbiuntary agencies oh the same fbottng~

Repatriati9n and the asslmil~tion.of refugees t~to a national commu~itY were

political o~~rati?ns, tn ~hiCh voluntarY,agenctea could only parti91.pate to the,

extent that the governments concerned. were prepared tq allow•. If the amendment
. . '...'

were adopted, he was afraid it would lead to con~lsion, and even to disputes.

rne ideutally, the amendm~nt 1.nvolv~a a

319 '(IV) A, which piaced ~oluntary agencies

substantive'change to reBol~tton

tn an entirely different category.

Mr; ROSEMAN' (United States of America) apprectated the po1.nt made 'by
. '

the French representative. The United States amendment, however, was based, ~n .

the ''lord.1.ng used tn ·the annex to the Gen~r~l 'Assembly resolution. 'On readtng

that re?olution again, h~ felt constrained to, bring his amendment ~tilt more

closely lnto line ~ith ,tt, and sug~ested that the,last phrase of the par~graph

be amen~ed. to read:, "w1.t.n:tn 'new national communi ties", l.n~tel3.d of "with1n\ a
," , .- ,', , .

nation~l commu!l~ tyll '. H1.s delegat1.on cons~d.ered that voluntary ag~nc1.e6 hE\.d ~

important role to.pi~y i~ the ~tter ~f ~sst~tlatto~ ~~refugees W1.t~1.n new,

COtmnUn1.ties.· To 'ass~oi~te ciove~rnnents a~d voluntary agen~iea -tn the 's~e phrase

did not derogate in any 'Wt;ly from. the authortty of GOvernments,

/MX'. FEARN!,.EY



1 r -.

loperate on

.:> ,/. ~,F , '

;--,"('.<'.'" <:"L;~""'\ t~:·,~•.,;;:~"y-.,: ~~ "\'j'. "r,'
1 '~" ".

.' '.
"":.,, .. I"

NI'. ROCID'.FORT(irbnco) J.)l'o:Po~(i.ltl. -that thewotds .l'with the .. agreement,
'. ',' ',1 .... ' '.

of soverimleItts ll' be' insert~d. in' the'Ul::rited states 8InendJuent,bot':18.en the; w.ord. 11 andu,'

and the word.s' uYblunti:aoy' ag8nc~e~1I .·:ff.(:,i"~lt that'the:·agre:ement of governments

was necesaaz-y , ut least' a6"far ·1;16 the) main line~l'of El. l?o.1iQ~~.of aSBimil,El.tioI+~ "

and rspB:briation we:r;e .oonoernod, It 'Wt:LS not for volu;:\tury agencies to initiate
, • ,. • I . J;~ I '. -, ' :': ,." '. ..' ". . • v : • '.

" '," ......,.
such eo lloliqy "unl~~s governments guve ~j~ir c onsenb, "

" ...." ••.• ' • :..., '. ':,: ".;' l" • t.·· ..•.

E/AC ..7/SRol;l,
rage 6

'~li' 0' FEARNUi '(Unit~~;'K1b~t1om) 's1i;p:po;t0(lth~' '{jbited 8~atel3, ~o:posal.
Whil.e' 6.pI'reciat1ngtlie 'l!'rollcil' ~b±r:it' :61' 'V,f(~W,; he..'b~J.iev~'d~ t'hat ' aubaoquerrt

:prov:i,sious' ~f't'h()'draft'fJtatute':matLe..tt' quitecle~:that:tli't;3\ HiBh COIamiss~oner

would not attem)?t to 1lI.i:l.keuse of. :voi~taty: 'agencies' i\!'ith,put-ppe. agreement of

govermnent.s , In the circumstances, he felt that the misgivings of the French

rSPJ,"'esentativE:l wer'e 'hardly' Ju"~ti:t'ie'a';· .j<".','" ..,

, , '. ,;'." }'~.! 'RO'cmORT" (~~6eL 'I/h11e a6'oopting the.;;s~~e:~'tJ6J;l of ~'h~ Unit,e:d'
K1nadom" t'~'l?reBehtat':i.ve~'~asiioifUiiy·'satisfie:d'bY :th~'~ass,pi.D:llce's (given by't~e,: "

Unit'ed.st~~·es';repl"es:~ni;tltiv~J"'~ho~e' anien~rit';:'!did~'riD'9:'8P~~i:tl·Wh1~4voi.Wltax:Y· ..
agencies, w~r~ ci onceX'1~ed~- "~her~ "l~l~ht'be~·:1I). ;.a:'Il'e.tiic\lIe&~ ci::l1iritrJ'-:' asen9ie~ :,wplc,h
Were for'eigno+" inteiriationei:llir6llei.'a:Qte~':o,,;",su6K:org~~~at.iton·s';IniB,ht w;ts~,\'6" .

;'!'" '. ;', ,: .,' ,;.,..•• :' . ":';""!"'!:"':\" r~:";;:"'i,: "',,:/·':;':;:'1""" _..', . ,
, ',' . '.:', , .. '-,

'iv~:';!, DlDLUAxm '.(:Belgium), -f1h~ed;.~p., ~t:Clt Least , ,tho.nrlsglv.ings,of the
. "" . "

French representative, and said he would abstain from. the vote on t~e;Unit'ed.

states Ul!l~n,~~nt. . ~ , .

," ' .Mr. ROSJ~1Al1 (Un1tt,d states of Am(:)ric~) eaf.d tllcLt hisdel~3atHjn was'

.sati.siied, ~hat t~~,re ne'~d be ~o' c~n~ern:'i'hat .'Voluhtery 'f.i~i;);i6ies W~uld' in~e~en{3
, ,t \,' " , t,' " ('. ','

'Without the appr ovaj, of th';;30vel'nmenis concerned;' "he' felt -,thu:t the sense- of,

the, 'Wo~dine:, in IJ8.l'agJ.~~:ph4. (0) 01' the EmnEJX to Gene:t:"al Assembly resolut~on 319

<IV) .A sho~d .. be re~,aiJlf:do:For that"r,:a~on, h1r;) deiegatio~ ~iould' not be'f,l.bl€) .to ,
supp~r.t ,the, FrenOh~~po~~~ f?~en as"~bdifie~'bY the unit~d:Ki~gdOlJ1 repres~l~t~ti.,,'e

~ " . ' ", ' ~, ' ,',. ',: i ,;' . ;', I ' l" ,~ .. ',. ' ' " ,to ' ,'. "

Mt· / :FFAI~'IifL1DY" (United' Kingdoni) 'apIJreciE!te<t 't;he, FroIloh :r.0.p:resent/?-tlve IS'
.~: ", , ... :.". • ',' "'," • •• I • " ". ." " •

dif±::tculty) but "ronaored'vThether it would ncb be bl'itt~r, to say 11 sub.ject tio the

a.~~:o.Jcilof t'lls 'Bov,f~r!llllents conocrnedY so as to a1TOidu.J,l,~,surl~er~tanding~ "

E/AC.7/SR.l"ri.
rago 6

'~li'.' FEARNUi ·(trnite~"k1b~U.om) ,S1:<;p:p~t0(1 th,::,'{Jbited s~ates, ~o'posal.

Whil.e· 6.PIlreciatingtlie ':FrollCli' ~birit' :61' 'V,f(~w:;' h<:>.; 'b~J.iev~'d~ t'hat . SuOSl"que:p.t

:prov:1,siomi' ~fthu 'draft ·statuts,,:made'tt· qUftecle~:th8.t. tll't;3\ HiBh Ccram1ssioner

would not attempt to 1lIi:l.ke use of. voiUrit~y: 'agencies' v;rith,:out pp.e. agr~eIllent of

govGl'nmen:lis. In the circumstances} he felt thllt th.e misgivings of the French

represent!:'.tive war'e 'hardly" ju.·sti:t'1e'a'; .:..;'...... ..,

:ivll:·~l nmLUAxm '.(:Belgiuin).. ffh~ed;.iP:. ~t :tlt lE3ast) .tho, misgivings ,of the
. .'" . "

French representative, and said he would abstain from the vote on t~e;Unit'ed

states mp.endm~nt.
, ,

.1., '.

,', "

" " ......,.

Mr. ROCID'.FoRT(irbnco) J.~O:Po~0d 'that the-words 'l'with the,' agreement,.
1,1 .... '"

of governmental!' be insert~d. in ,the'lJ'l:xitf,ld. states mnend+uent·bot':18,en the. w.ord. fland"·

and the word.s' "Yoluntl:ll'y' ag8nc~e~lI. 'lR i>~1t that' the:·o.gre:ement of governments

was n$cessary} ut least' so' 'far a's th~ main line~l' of a :po.1iQ~~' of assimiJ.,atiOI+. '

and rspB:briation W'G:r;e .Clonoernod. It 'Wt:LS not for volu;:\tury agencies to initiate
" I .'.1'. • ", •

such eo ll~liqy ,.uni~~s "Bov~rronente 8ti\~e t4ij~ir' ~On8Gnt,'" "
" ." ., • ,..., • :,: ".;' l" • t.· '

Mt~· ·ll'FAHNL.1DY (United' Kingdoni) 'apiJrecia:teq: 't;he, F:t'onoh ,~.01':res~nt~tlve I s

d1fil~ulty ; :but ';tonaored '~;hether i twouJ.:d nc)'tJ be bl'itt~r, to say tI su.bject t.o the

Ci~Pro.Jcilcif t'lls 'Bov,f~rl'llllents conc;crnedY so as to avoid u.J.l.~,surldGr~tanding:

,. ...Mr. ROSJ~1Al1 (Un1tt'd.8tatss of /I.!n(:)ric~) fJaicl that his delesut;U:in was'

sati.siied, ~hat t~~,re. ne'~d be no c~n~ern:' i'hat 'VDluhtbry 'f.i~i;);i6ieS W~uld' inte~en{3
, " \. I t,. • (..", .

'Without the apl'rovtU. of tht;;30V0l'nments cOIicerned:j' he' felt ',thu:t the sense' of.

the, 'Wo~d.ine:, in IJw.·agJ.~al'h 4 (0) of the tmnex to Gene:t:"al Assembly resolution 319
. ','; .". '. , ," l '"

<IV) .A sho~d. b~ re~.aillf:d. 'For that' 'r,:ason, hi[;) delegation lo[ould' not be &blyto
, .e . ., l'~ • t I .':' .' • .' • • .' \ , • • u • , '-,' I ,

support ,the, Frenoh J)J;"oposal, ~ven as 'modified'bY the United' Kingdom repres~lltati1/'e
~ .' . ~. " "I;' , ;' ~,.... ' . ." ... .

,'4" ./". ~ " .':',
. ;-,"1:",'_" <:"f,,:,:,:,,·t,\ t~:"",,;;>'Y-.·· ~~ "\'1" .;r,' !;/ " "

, ~ " ". .
I ;,t"

. ::"·"lvJ;t.'·RO'CBEFORT '(rt.sn6e)} 1/hile ~6'ool'ting the.;;s~~e:~'t.i6J;l of t'he Unit,e.d·

Kin$dom" i~:pre'8e~iative~;"""'l1siioifUiiy·'satisfie:d 'by :th~·~ass,pi.D:llce·s (given by·t~e.· .

Unitea. St~t'es \;e~r\~s:~n'tt:ltlv~)" '~hoke' anien~rit';:'!did"nD~ :'sp~~i:ty ,.Wh1~h voi.WltW:y·..
agenci~s w~re 66nce:t'1ied~' "~her~ "l~l~ht'be~' in ',£l.:' Il'attic\.llai'~ cbU,ritri" a~enPie~ .,wplc,h

Were for'~i€in: or interriatiOill3iilit tIrei'a:gtef':"'; ",sucK' org~Hat,1on's' ~(;ht w;ts~~t·o.,
:' '. " ~'. ,~' -" ,:'.", ~:" ";. ,···,:r··'.·:i.. :~, ...~,~"~,..;::I·'.r~.::'-·t ~J~ ."::~'I' ~ ~~.:.:, .'"t· '"-,,; ,/""::~<.. 1'\" ~ , ' .

',' . '.:', , .. -,

.' "",,:,,_ .. I., /operate on



oporuto on lines 'Wh~c.ij were not lli lW:t:mo~1Y,yith the:poli~~y of the ff,ovornment of

·the (wuntry. That s1tu~·~j.on'·1i~d.aii'~~d;y'oris~n In ]'l'UIlce "There' o~ftain
.,', . ..: .:." : .:., .' .:' ':.;. . . ''. .

vDltU\tur;Y' agehcies had Ei.ctually tri~d to force the .hand of the l!'rench .r;lDvernrnel~t
• _ .: ~ ,... '. ..;;' . • .. .';:' .' . ',' ' •• '. ...': i,,;l J

foJ;' exwll:pli.:l in the matter' of re:pLi.tr~ation}ol,'llad maintained a po,licy opposed

to tlw.t of Frunce. liloreover, the term '1·'pr1;{C.\te Ol'ganiz~t:tons"~.s~d in

resolution,319 (I:r).li. 'Was .muc,l;! more .vat,rue than the expression: "voluntary

ugencias ll
•

The CI:AITavliUJ put to the vote the French proposal that the words

"r.mbJ8ct to the approval ~f ~he coverI'.ments concerned" "b.G inserted befor'3 the

phrase "voluntary Elgencies" in tho C;lll1end.ecl taxt rro::?osed by the United states

delegation.

The CHAnU1AN then I'ilt the 'United statessmendJJlant , ',as urnended by the

Fr.brich delegation, to the voti'.

The CF.Am~1.4J\r th€:n put to the vote pCLl'agraph 1 of chaJ!ter I of the

axmex, us o:llUeuded, W,'ld. l'.:ading as fol1oVTs:

"It sl:lall be tlE dutil of the HiGh COl'J:rrdssioner for Hcfuge8s to
pl;'ovide international prot~~Gtlon of the· rei'ue;ees falling unde:l:'. ~is.
comp,:)tence .!:1Ild to 8e "k lSernwnel'lt solutions f'o:r tIle problems of .
tllose :\."efugr:l8s by u,s!o1s'\Jin.,j Governments and, i3Uqjoot, to the'
approval of th·:; goverr.l!lvmt:~ conc r3:rned.., voluntw:'Y asencio,s j:,n
fo.cili·tatins theil' voluntary ri)})I;.i.'triation or their assimilation
witnin new national colntllunities".

'Jlhe ClIAll{lViAN observed that as the Cotl1!ilittee had ulread.;vdecided to

d.elete puragra:ph 2, the £'0110v(1ng ;p~;ragrD,1?h8 would be :l.'enunibered 2, 3 and. 4

respectivel;y.

IRe then



E!AC.7/SR.17l
Page 8

EI~' then dre~·at.tf;lnti~n to ~h~:: ti~±i~ci '~~ri~~~'_~~~~~~t'(~/AC~7/L'~73jto
-r ., ": ',' .. :" "', ~; I . "'-, ..,_.,' .. I'" .~!;j - ...• \~·l ..':"~.;-..: .. ;. ,., . j • ':',:" ,". " ••••",:; '" ~.

:pEl.l·a€31"£\:p~1 2 .f;luggeet1ng that. the ,Mx~ ..ip t.l~~ ,:wqJ;~Sil?l~ lla~er 'be ameD;ded to read:
, " "', '. •.•• • • • ,... .. • • ·f •• ' .. I .' .' • .,,) t._,;". • ," ,I "." • • :,:, • ~ •

t1r.re shall.follow :po.lipy d1,l;'~ct~ves g1ventg 1:).iIttby',the United Na~ions accord:tng
• ••••• • '~ ". ' • ..:. , • '. ; , ... ,: 1 .' '.", ... •• ' :.,; .", ",/ ...".' '..,

to mothocls determined by.' t':4e' Ge:q.enl.l.A~El!3mb;Ly":.'·· .. . '
• , ...~. '. l,) • • • • ~';:" .. ,,' ,:, ", '.~", • ••..

i~r. :ROC·I~Fbi.r (F'rance)' 'agre~d"to 'the United'states arrrendment. His"

o'Wn working IJ8.per bad in any case merely reproduced the text of' the annex to

resolution 31Q (IV) A., . " .

. The'CHAImVlAN !,ut the amended 'tan to the vote.

garagrag~',,2 of q~aJ2tet I )'lapJ~'!lli~!~!~U~Y ad'?lJ:t,~.
• , • , • , • ~ .'. ,> •• ~ • •• ., '•••• , I •

. ,

The CHl\.IRMAN drew attal1.tion to tlf6 He,x:!.can amendment to paragraph 4
. .'. .. .

(E/AO.7/L.74) 1 proposing the deletion of tll~ i'1Ord~: 1.'UDlsEls the Ge.t;l.eral.AGSe:rp.bl~. .
subsequently decldes otherwise" from the OOlir,1l1ing of the sscond sentence.

;Ir.·cAI1:illJRON rind. d,i~XiOO) sai~'his d~.i~Gation· had prolloGed its 

amendrOOnt sinee it w,e· Fatent ·that the ·General Aasembly', being the sovereign

body of United Nations, could at any tiIr..e alter its docisions. The wordEl ip..

~uestion were therefore su~erfluous.

Mi~.nOCEEFOBT (]'l'snce) sa,id that in his worlcing IJ8.rJ8:l:' he had :merely

taken the relevaJ.~t ~ssage verbatim from General 'AssemblY "resoluti'on 319 (IV) A•. '. " -.................._- .
He dicl not think it. ~ToUld b~ dos'iruble ~o· change a text" which the. General Assembly

. .' . ~ ~,

had experienced Great difficulty in adopting.•

. ..... ~1r. FE.!~:I~N:p!J:Y (U~itfe4·K~tJgdom)t .whn~ aera,l;3ingyit~ :t?e.,Me,~~~an

~~resentative with regard to the. power o:r: the General Assembly to alter its

deoiBian~, suppo;ted~iw French re~resent~tive, since tns' phrase iri ~uestion had

been 1n6~rpci;ated'i!~' the'G~ne;alAss~nibiy';els:olutioh ;'Ohly after very' c'arefUl" '.

thought, and Wos one" of several points in that resolution to which El numb'si' of '

delegations e.ttachM. considerable im;P01"tance. It 'Would therefore be preferable

if the Me~can representative refrained f~om pressing for its deletion.



'TheCHArRMANplit the Mexiceui'-D.mendmeint to' the, vote.',
" "

m/Ad ~7/s~.171'
Page 9 "

I '

. " " ,.

, ' T,he MEl:';~£.8E.!!~~~2~,:L~ ....t~~~c.t2~ b;'L.,6_~<?~~~J.~~rJ.t.h ...~E~~.~~$!ti.

Mr. CAIJ)~RON }-UIC} , (Nex:tco) 'ElB.'id tl1at his delegation, nitl"lOudh it would

vote for T-i3ll'a[j:i::J,ph !~ '1"i.·~h 'libe 'rhI'0se in questjon retained, nevertbelesa reserved

its position wIth reGarc1. to tl~e desirability of incorporating' tl1at 'phxas~•. '
• . " '. I ",

1I11,. FEJ\...T1NIEY (Un:\.tecl Kingdom) th6usllt that it ~iel~t be PI'eferabie, etld

an imf,rov-ement to, ths draft statute, if all questions rele,t:l.rig to firi8;n~e and
r • . • ." '. ~ •.•• • • •

, administrat10n vlGre 'eatllered. ·toGethe~ under one beaoine, h~ld"suGge';ted. the.t
IJ8.1'aG~'a:ph 4 Ini~ht be tre.nSf~~~;J:'eti to dL~i.:pt~l'" 1Y,,' and. the latter re~e'nt1t1ed.'
iiAdministration and. FillElnce11 • • ~."

"
, I'

Mr. ROCHFJfORr" '(li'rance) explained tllc:bhe had felt he should: include. the

, :point 'in chQpter I of the annex as 011~ of the gensl'o.l :princ·11lJ.es gove:ming. th(:}

"," flmctioning of' the High Corrimis8io,ne1"'~,s Of:rice. 'Wha.t was involved. was. a. "';-

f1.U1damental princ:tple which: had. Given 1.'166 to 101113 a.iscussiOJ:l in ,the' Gene!'al '

A8s~mb1y. The other financial p:rc;V'i~:tons were, ilIUGh narrower ihseops',' and, he

't'ear~a.. the OOlJnllittee m1t~ht be' aeclisee; of 't:r.'yiI".gt6 1'6stt':1ct the soope of that"

:pl'inciple, too~ if it deCid.ed. 'to l'Ulll:p it together 'With the' other finapcia1:":. '

measures.
. .' ~ .

1':lr. j!'EARIUEY (vnited Kfugd0l,ll) said he wouldnqt :press his p;p1:n,t""

J "

Cha~t~r 11 of the an~ex,- O~G~n~2~tion

Secti~n A' - 'HiGh ConIDu.s~1on~rt 8 Offi~e:~'

The CHAIRMAN called attention to the United states amendInent

(E!AC.7/L.73) :proposing the re:p1acemsnt of the words; "'w110 shall draYl up h,is

contractlt in pa.X'ag:rQ.;ph 1 by a new sentence :reading: tlTbe terms of appointment of

the High Commissioner at rank equiv[~lent to • I •••••• shall be arranged by the

Secretary...aenera111 •

/Mr.' ROS~



EjAc .·7JSR .171
Page'lO

Mr. ROSF.MAN (UnitEld states of Ame,r;lcl;t). said his delegation ~lt that. '. . ~. , ..
its a:mel1a.ment was essentially a d2'af~in['; change <I Clearly)- '1ihe R"Lgh CCIl'Jmi.ssioner

woul~ hav~ to. be elected by the Ge~exai A~~e~bly.1 and tbe specific arrcngements

for his engagement wOl~ked out by the Secretary-Genex:al •.
,

Mr. YU (China) said the:t it seemed to hi.s delegai:;:l.on tbat the

ap:pointmen'c of the Ifi'gh C01lID1issionel~ by :way' of nomination by the Secretary'"

General differed. from a procedure followed for the election of the United Nations

Col1lIllissioner for tib;y·a~ Tl~e''i~t-ter - and.·it would be ~oted th~t lie 'was an
• ." ,\ " ," J

ordinary COJlJ1Ilissioner, not a High Commissioner ~ had been nora1nated by the

President of the General As~emblY in col1aboration'with' the Vic~~Presidents, aria

W1th the Chairmen of certain .or i ts C~llmd'tteosjo T'hat 'WaS ~ much more democratic

procedure than the one now prOIlosed l which was, in fact, dangerous. In his view,

~lthoush the General Assembly had laid d.oW1~ in a r~sol;u.tion the conditions. . . .

relat~ng to the election of the R~g~ ConnnissioIler, the matt~r should be re-examinee

at the proper stases, and the Counci~.8hou~d consider the pos.sibl.e danger inh~rent

in the ,nomination by the .Secretary-General of a person ~o,so elevat~d,a p~st.

The standing of the High COlLlIlissioner, no Dlatter what his .rank W9uld.'pe hisher
. .. . '. .

the,nthat of an ordinary Co_sslonsr. In order to1end cUsnity to the office,

therefore, th13·Conmd:btee should see to it .tlmt tIle orga;n o~ person responsible. ' ','

for the nomination 'WaS of apprQ];l:t'iate s'banding. To confer such ;powsr on one

individual, in the pl'f.lSont case the Secretary-General, who was an administrative

otficer,' 'WOuld be :to create.a da.rleerouB precedent. Such. 0. course might be

satisfactory if his judt~~nt were sound; but if it were not, the interests of

,the refugees might well sUffer. His' delega'tion regretted that it must point out

that its past experience had left it 'With .the impression thatt.he Secreta.;r;y.General

had not always been oompletely im1J€\r'bial,' but had allowed his judgment to' be

influenced. by political considerations. H:l.s,~'e!ilarks should not be regarded as

an attack upon the Secretary."Gellel'al~ but merely as. an attemIlt to show the

undesirability of placing ao muoh power Hi the 'hands of 'one :Person. '

, ~. : ..

. q .' , , , l " •

/Mr. CAtDERON MG



I ..

J!}#c,.,7/f!;~,.l71
Fage l:lr' ,

Mr ,'CALDERON PUIG(MeXico)'sa;td. that· his delegation, he.d.!41t

confidence tn the 1.ntegri ty, oftha S'3cret!i.:rY..Gen~J."aJ.. :l~eveX'thele ss, th(jl,.. ·"

Oomrni ttee should eertonsly cl?:m,si.a,8~:' t.he c1anG'~;t'i3 iU:;;o,O:I.'(,r;:b in orea't.ing',a,prl?cedent

pointed out by the:)."ep:rlese.vt~t1.ve ",11' Oh;bm.". nf:~ ~·cm,i!i.1 Hke tQ kn~.tlle or-tgn.ns

of the paragraph und.er conl:ii<],f.ll"e.tirJu, and. t:he 1\Wl,wn '(/l:,V the f.:lo~)inf,tion of the

High Comm:tssiona:t haa not' baEln left to the PrfiWH\f;m:t G,1'l~1 Vice":'\'~)I:J:"d/.mts of the

General Assembly as tn t.he case of the. eleot1.on of tile COIr.Jlls3tlmer [lc,)r Libya.. ",
a.\.'.... "

~.ir. BOCRFNORr (~'rance) felt that 1t ltaanot tUwilljrS d€t~i:e,~ible to' 'be.
over ..scrupul,~us about preced.ents, !J.'hat cou.lo. only make one a. slave to routine.

; 'People must ocbaslonallji' have' the courage of, thatr convictions.,

In the case -tu point, ~her0 were'two issues, to be conslt1ered:in the

first place the risces~'ttyfor g'i.vtng the'JItgh Commisstoner gr·eate;l.~ mJ.)ral

auth'o:rtty by b~Btng it on a Gen<9X'al Assembly vots; ana s'ecoudly,the"'nec8sstty

for Choosing a'o~eon~ who would, en30y the f1.\ll aonndence' of the, Urii. ted Nations

Seoretariat. The formula use~, in the F~ieneh worki.ng pape):' shouia be qui. te '
. '

'satisfaotory, since it took account of both oOnsiderati.ons. The CQuncil'

could hardly call in question a prooedtlre which had been settled' aftexo extremely

long and complex d.t'scusslons in the General AssemblY','"

Mr. DELHAYE (Belgium) wond.ered l1hether ,the Secretariat oould «tve

any ad.dlttonal tnfol'mation in o'onnexion ,,,tth the passage l'elatl'ng to the

proceQure to be followed in nominating' the'Htgb Commissioner.
" '

Mr. IlUMPIIREY (Secretariat) rssretted, that ,he was not ,in a l',,,sttton to

answer the Belgian representative's questton. If the latter wished, however,
"

he would. ask IIeadq.uarters 'f~r the necessary info!'matton. " .
"" ....

,', Mr. FEARW.uEY(United Kingdom) felt the COlIlIllU,tee ,should. take go~d: :

·riote of the F!'ench repreeentat; i Vfj' s 'remarks. Th~ Un Had. Kingdom de~eBa'tto'Q,

to the General Assembly had oriGlnally been ovposed to the arrangements proposed}

but since the formula before th~Committeer.epresentedadecision of the

General Assembly, his delegati.on "las prepared. to abtd.e by it. ~~he question or

/the appotntment



1J/AC.7/ffi.l11
:Paae. .12 :

the appointllll3nt.Q:f ,the lliJt\ G()n@:i.'ss1iO:q~:r:wo1,.J,;1d, ::,p9~ nec~s5~i1:y; '~flq. v;ith his

rlOmilio:~:1.,Qn JW:.the EiDcrotary-Oetleral, for the G9r.~ral ""-\s.~eml.?J.y would ,no~:,el:e~~,(\

f;'~hF.1.·;,l,at.terf (, pmntn,';1<c'J:i;fit did nc.-b 1iJ?~ol'ove: of' :l1im•." H~1vev6,r" tHaDGW;),cd .tllO.t,

the"'d'~cretUJ."y-Gf.)neral;with his wide eX::p',;:rior;,c(iJ, would. try ,':1th t',c,t.9nd....';-.;;:".i

d1J,iLome,cy -to finc\ cl l)ereOll.'illlo iVo1.Ucl l)(c: ~~n·)raJJ.y ace81,tal)];i;),.to: the ,Gel'l:z:,a~ ','i.

:Jif:taembl;y'. . 'He also 'believed, ,tt- WDuld. DO d,ifficult;, ~~or ,th<:l Sqprqtm'y-Gen(:lrp..+l, ;,"
" . .- .". . ".

i:i~t \~cA'le.J,:·' :bl'll~ Be·leian.,l:el1r6;I:w:ntf!.i,;-iVB 1 fJ"g,w,·,::;:ti:O+l J'l::\-t,hr.:e.gc-:I:d. to W,oc~>lW0.':,~9;, ':'
vlUS sure that 'the :Jecrota:ry-Q0T10ra1 would in fact 8ucceocJ. in :E'incUng i:.ln accept..

,__ ~. ;':... ~.: ... :r ..

. ~., : '.....:
: ,'..

. '..: .

' •• k: ".; (',

I,jl'. J!'ltI1B-(:Del',illlal'l~) :i.;h\j'\!I(~h t th'3 .G C~lOii t.te? '\:l,Ou:l~ .. ~ 0, "ie;Ll t 0 t~G,oeJ;l,t, :the

text :).:11 th(~ ])~en~~l i"9.rl::in:,>~ :Vf~lii;\l' J. ,"Tll~i(~J.i );'ollowod tl~e ;:.:'ormulu. agre '.ld on by the
•• '. : • • ..' .' ',' .'. 'lo, ; :: .':. : .. ': '.. • , •• : • ~ • ,;:~

Genera],. Assembly. His d.q1eS[J,tiQJ:.),t hpyw!l-,e.~·, :feJ.t that textually l1tither th-.J
.......,." ,",,' ,~>,', ,:::.!.:' ' .' ~.,,' :',;' "'.t'.l "': :, .. , ':".~ .~.".:t?,·. ";:'~i'~~

F,;r;eJ;+9b v~rslDn nor' the Ur~j.te(l F)·~!t",Hil t1Jn,o,odmeut '{e:l,~19 entirely satisfactory. He
\t',;:;-" " ",::..,.•.. -: ... ;.'~,; '.' I:,··.·· ~ .:::'/;.>~':";.;<;":~ .. : ... ;.... '; ··;···.' ... ,.. l:;/,:!:'.~

~@".eed, ,to the deletion of tIH~,wm't~l'),J'Wtto uh;.:;J.+ d~'aw u.p 4i8 contract" as .
..... ,',.... .... '. " ','.'., ;'j:, " ".; ;..",,, ",: "'.,' "'; ," . ': ,.,' • ,.;, " .... ';' ",' 'J

sU8ge~t~,c,'l,. by. th~ Vni~e(l ,~t~i;'.l?!", ,rt:lp~0t?'~n.~a~j,~'e,'. ,'h~~ ~hCJU(\l.~t ~:~ IJrefere:~le' that

the te~~ ot'.a:ppointI(l~n:~,~,h';~i ,be i~.fii' 't~'l;l d(~cis:l.;n '~f' ''tho G~~ere.l J'~8s'enibiY:

." .,F,~~~; 1,',~l~ .Vie1~"·O~" th~' '.~t~~~;'ci14l~~~o~~r," ~t ':~jj,~;?'~"~8t'~f H~ghGOmmis'si(~:';~"'k~':"
~ ..... ~,' ". . ,," ': . ~'" t. I.') .' •. ~ •.. ' '. , -,: .•..:. ':.. '~', ,;' .. ~'" :' •••...• ,. • . • " ~, ",..;t .. ;,::'.~,:

"Would propose that the W01'd¥, ..Il~~ l~a1;I1\:., t')(l~:LvtLJ,.en.:~, to" •• ,•.~ ••• I1 be deletEjd from the.
'1.""~~:';' " •...• ' ••..~ •..~~ ,:~......•. _. •• ,:,'. \<O.,!:.l,·',r

. text"pl'o;posed by the Unitnd states •.

t:/.",,: ',.~,::,:" ",•.. ::.".:~,:.:.~. ''';~''~I:: ,. ,,: "~·,"'~"::.. ·.I" ~ \;'" ':., .'. ..'.;
, ' . ,lilt', D.;UiAYE (:801giu.lll) e.xpluini?d 'chat he had. not asked for WJY
'<," " ", I :.; ••~::;.:.,,;' :' .,' .·.>:.\~·.·; f:-. : :: • " '. ~:··,~.l,> :.' ;;

modification of the, ~f.l.x.;t; ,,IN,.)ll.'!-9-,, )llereJ,y ,usl~~}d, 'V{he.thC?l', the Secl'0'tariCl.t hfl-d 6.ny
, •• '." •• ;, ..... ,'.' .f ... , .', " ••l .. : .~;} ;.:, " ~... '; '.: ~ ':.,.:1,'.• ',.'.... ::;

aa.Q..i tional information about tho :P1'oce<tur·,; to ue followed.' He was satisfied '

·':owith. 't.neansw01' of....t.h~·,.;'re~'esf.".l'.I.ta·tiVfj' oi'·;tlH" -SeC:J:(;'ltori~'j,·tlO,:; <. ,', i.:"'.

:';,""~,.',.:'... ':'.: ..••.~~," .:' .. :.' ;!~ .,',' 1'\~"':. ''';,.,,!.:' ~I' ~'. " .. :,' ,.,. '." '" .·r:,~ I:·~t:;~;

Mr. HOSE.1yu\l'J,\.(Upi.~~d,stut,?s.. of i~Gricc..)r0cogn.izer1 th,e valie;tity of the
~.. ' '.' , • ~ , . " .; , •• ' .' ••• ' ',.' : : ~ • • J. :., ~ •.:. ',:. .'. '. • • .: ,: ." l' ·l :' i I

,Po:mt mao.a liY the Danish re:presentatiye, lIe sugGested th£Lt the United states

6IIlend:lIl,ellt':be )\l0.d:i1'1e.d.::.to,~'0ad."r.r-he,: t,!3rmr~. ,of ~mlo:l.nt;P~N~:i:; 'o~','tl~o ·lliZ4·,Conn:n1ssioneJ:

shall.' be' .:P~\o!pos(:l,frby': the: Se'cre:t,ur;r :-:Gen0:r:'~1 8tnl appr.\>v:~9:cby.·, ~.:hEl. Gener{lJ.':';",i3 56+nM·y, •"

, r .~
., ! ~

, . '. - .... ' , : ~ ; 1\ ; ~ ' •• : .. ; ; ",. '. ,1 r
~, '; . ~

:?';' t .. • ~' •• ' .. : •

IThe CHAIRW1.N



El "" 7/"'!J '11" ',,'i-le. ' ~i • .J,. " : < ,. ", .

Pase 13 ' '

The OHJ-\.InitJi\tf put to the' vote the trnited Stnt'e::i r0~esentutive I a

amendrJient to his de1egt:l."tioli' a original bIllenmnent.. ..' ':'
.,'

P8J.'~~!,I'a'p'h 1 :?f §e~it±..s:E.;~ ef Chtl.;pt,or 11 was ad.opted 'P;I 11 'vcte8, 'b.;') ,1, w:i. th

2 abstentions. ' '
~....-_w__.

hU adQpteQ it reaQ:

"1) Th3 High Uoromissiol1'3r (;;!lul1.·pe elected by the C(:')neralJ\stJem'bly on thG

liomina'bioll ai' tl10 :~eoretl).ry-nel1ercil, The tetils.of B.:p~:O:ir;,:tm0bt'"of

the High Commissioner ihall 'be prel1B.red. 'by tl18 Eiecred:,arsr-Genercil

and lit.' oposed DJ- the Gene:rlJ.l i:.ssemb1y.

Re shall be eleGtod .for a term er tlu'ee year s, fr om 1 Januwjr 1951. I1

'., .

" '

.....

." .

. .<,

. '~.'

',' '. '.'

.: ,', ,

, ' '-'1

" .
, ...:,

..'

Il'fJr. re



E/AC •7/SB .171' .
}lege 14 '. ' .

. t!Jioi tu,. (Ch1na) , exple::hiine.hle vo·te.,+ a~id.; ,;t.hs:t ,h~adele~,tion

llacl not .desjxcd 'bo prOl10SO a substantive ch.ar,lg(;) to· tlle. te:x::t at t4at. 6t§.se) " .

but DlerGly to. :place its V:l.e'~"s befOl"'e the Conmi ttee, and to vrant the le,ttel" of
, "'!

the 1:'1 sf.: a tt'ach'ingto the pratSdtU?6 suggested. for the nominatio:n,of·. the ."

JUgb COl;l~.issionel:', wh~Ch, he re~e,ated,was not Suffi,ci ently demoora t~.c.

,1lho CIlAW~!AN drew at.tenti,on to the United States amendment

'(EJAC'...rIi'.73) :l;,~ parag).~aph 2, pro~8ing the deletion' or' the vr6rd~ "as £loon

as he :l,s elected". .. ',",

....
1,~.• ;ROSUIAN (Un:!. ted States Qf Amer:!.ca) said his delegation

'.. ' '.'

ap:preqiat~d. ·the need for the lJ1gh CC'!J1missionor' £l deputy to b.eg:f..n his 'Work

as .soon a.s l,oasible. ' It 'Wa.s unnec.eEhSlitl"Y, ho,\,r6V€ll', to lirovide in the statute
-" ....,

~lat he should be appointed as soon a~ th~ lliCh Commissioner was elected, for

the High Oo~ss:!.oner ~ould certainly xuak~, the arfpo:l.ntment one of his first

tasks ..

Hr. FEARNLEY (Un! ted 1\1ngrlorll) 8.G"eed 'idth the Uni ted Statee

~eJ?resentative.

The OHAIRMAN put the United Sta'teE.l EU"llendment to the vote.

The amendment·lms.adoptecl by 12 'Votes to none, w:l.t.h 1 abstonti.on._t . _ _ .,........~ __ ..........-~_, .•~.~_v , . _ ___

The CmIRNAN then put paragraph 2 to 'the vote.

PaJ.'agt:'aph 2 of Seotion A of Chapter II waS adopted 'b~r 12 votes to
__ ,'11' I ... ...-......,.., _. ~'_,:, ____

nOlle w-i t.h 1 abstention.
, ...... L • •

Mt'. EOCHEFOB1r (France) pointed out that the provisions corresponding

to the questions listed in pa)~a8'rap.'1 3 of SeaMan A had not a:ppeared in

the draft resolution on implementation Gublrli tt.ed by the Secr0tary..Qeneral

(E!1669);. There was no precedent for such r..roviaions :l.n Uni.ted. Hations practice.

No doubt there were precedents in the history of the League of Nations,. and

1t would be well to bear theminJJl1nd, sinoe the inclttsion' of such provisions

was es,aential, The High, COnJmissionel" might, a.fter all, su.bmit his resignation

at eo time when the General Assemply "rae not aft'Ging.

/Be therefote



E/AC .7/S£{ .171 '
;Page 15

He therefore sUGGested tha.t the -SeoretarY-Genera.l study the .Cluestion and

O"u1,mi t l"1'opooaJ.s to the General Assembly, unless the COl.mcil found. t:t.1l6 ;to

IliSC1'.88 1. t beE'ore the· end of the present session. But he feJ.t that at the

present sta,Gc (If i t,e "Tork, the Cornmi ttee itself should not sJ/Emd too .much

tiLle r'D "1:,he cluest:'.on, which our)1-c not to raise any pol:i.tical issues.

'1'11e CID\.TIU1lI.N thought that the Committee' could 'deC:I.de eHh~r to

dl'arr i'lha a:t'tention of the Secrotn.r'y~Gener!:<lto tL,e fOUJ:'points mentioned under

:paraGraph 3, and. :I:sfer him to the summary records of the COlmnittee's dlsc'ussion,

or to proceed to cons:l.der the formultJ.tion of 8.:P?rOpr:l.ate texts. The Direotor

of the Di Vi Dion of' Hwuan R:I.f)lts had. c6:i,"'\;e.in texts 'Which micht provid.e EL basis

for discussion.

NI'. lWSEMAN (United statel:l of America.) aa:td his deleca'b1on <lid not

. beHeve that, it ;.rue nec6ssal'y 'bo ~:nclude spectfio lL::":Jvisions for the poi:tl'ts

in' qu.estion. It hardly seemed nocessary to j;>l'o'V1.de for the interim period

when provislon had already been mude t'm.' a d.eputy li:i.(;,,'I-J. Commissioner.

Mr. RCCRLFORT (France) 0xp1a:t.ned tho.t 'he 1ll1Bllt equally wel.l have

mentionell the possibili ty of the (leath of the HiC,h Commissioner J or any

other accident preventing Mm from carrYine;. out his funct:l.ons as his

resignat,ion. Such an event miGht oecUl" irarned:!.ately after the end of a

General Assonlbly session, :l.n ~lhlch case months mic,ht pass b.efore a. ne"r High

Cormrd,ssioner could. be appointed •.

The CBAillW\.N assuJned that in the absence of specific :provisions for

replacint~ the H1gh COl11l1lisaioner during his term of off:tce, his d.e~uty "'Quld

in case' of need carry Ol..l.t his functions until the GemrtB,l Assembly met a,gain.

Mr. ROSID·rAN (United. States of AIQ.eri,ca) noted that correspondi'ng

provIsions had not beon made :t.n respect of the SacrcJtary-GeneralJ and.

oonsequently felt thtj,t there He-a no great need. for concern if they were.

omitted from the .sta·tute J ,at least at that stage.

/Mr. CALDERmr WIG



ElAC ~ 7/f!I\~171'. !....

Page 16 ..:' '. ..'

, '.

, ~i1'. CALDJrRONPUIG ('Me'x~c~d)oDnsidered. tli~tt':tt: ·there"was ,-a;-.gapto

fill, th~ Corittnitte8 shoUld fill it I 'Ona., th81:1:Ltwould, be" uf.leful if.. th~ ~"",
Comrl1itt~,€rhad ail o!)portunity of exa.Jhillfug the' t'exts':'that the o€iCl'ctariat· .....

, '

had. :prollared. / .'
• I .. ".

,.
'; . . lilr ,.FRIIB . (DonmaI'k) wondered if th~; "bex'~s ,prej;Jared. ~y., the Secl'etariat

could be cilocUlateQ.. as., El w~orlcillg Pfi};l(1;".

Ivir. FRIIS (Denmark) sUlJPorted the Mexican reprosentativo. AS81.un1ng

that the work' iilVolve'd. 'IiO\~d not a~lUJr -the:~C'Oi:nni ttee, tU1(luly~he felt it would

, l)~"to :its credit if it were to wai'It otit sUitable'·worcl.ines for the. various

,,'j':'he CHAJBMAI~ ausgeete1 that th~ matter b(~, left oyer :for. the t1me

being Etnd that, when the vote 011 the st£ttuto ae a whole Croile to be talcen"a.u

ollPortunity should be given to eny CL:~legat1()n to revr.~rt to the para.graIJh alld

;put f'orward [~~:Pl~opi:iEi.te ,te:x.ts.'

'. ,\

...~.
' .. '. ," .

;provisions 6DriCerneci~.... '

}/Jr. ll.UJ.viPIlliEY· (3ecretE\l~iat) sa1d he had. two texts available. It

should beunderl~~oo4 thl';l,t if they we~'e rqpx:od'U.cedJ the Secr'3tary-General
. "

would not thereby go ..onl'ecord as COl1sidfJrins. that it wa.s necl~8sary to provide
,,' I l

texts for the points in question,

, "

At the suggestion of NI:. CAlDI!RON l'urG (Mexico) he road oU'c the two

follo~inG tex.ts, one relating to the ri.;lsignati:m' of the High C~ssj.oneJ."I·
.,;and. the othex' 'oontaining p:t'o'lisions for the int~rr,egl.1.~ lll."ecedins the

appointmen.t of' his SUCCeSBOl·.

"Res;l..f9.J,at~ono;f' the ,High CCIIlll:\issioner sh41l be effected eithe.r by a

two-thirds vote of no conf'iclonce ot' the General Assembly, or by his

vciiliUtary submission of his resignatiOn".

nIn:t~e··'·eve~t" of the re!;dgn~ttion of 'bl~e Hi~' 6~issioner the Deputy

High Conmiis~ione;shalltake Glli.JXge a:nd w'ii.ll 'pc:r±:orni.' the functions

assigned to the High CO~j.ssioner unt:l.l 'the nomination by the" .

Secl'etary..Generul and election of a new HiJh Coramj.6sioner".

" ",..... ' '. ~ , ~ .' IIfJX. FEJlRNLEY



E/AC.7/SR~171
Peso 1""(' ,

Nr. F1!"'JhlNLEY (United. Ki.nf.doru.):6a~(i, that, so ft:r (~,sh:i,s Q;ele(;;~lt~ 011 '

was oonc.erl·wd, if thos9 texts W~l'e plac(:~d· 'befpre ~ho ·Cmnraittee.. he "TotUU. 1)0

willing to consiclt\r them, He wondel'ed, hovTeYe.:;.') v'he:ther at .that staGe such·

texts were e~l:lent1al. The .common seJ,ls0,Qi' the G~n~·ti;L ~~sGePJ.l)ly ,unu. t~+f!' .

working pructices of. the United .Nf~.tj,ons would" hc' :t';;::1'~,. J?r::Nid8 c:leul.' b1.l.1f1~m,co

in ·that unfortunate event et: :.t-he \resigno.t~,c;r: "';4:' ·~ti) o.o1:l,:th cf.. t;l') ni~,h

C'OlllXD1o~ione~. Rt;:l would certainl~r,de:pracat.t;') ~~l~' .sug(:'<"<1ti:JJ:l :i.n. -vhedl'aft ;~t~;.l';l,~tC'

of illll)eachm:mt. by El. two ..th~.rd:3 mO.Jority, El. 01.togeetion ,.,hint! s(~el:lled to fir~r: .. "

in t,hl:l t,~xt rdlutir.g to l'esiguation. Hi) pt'Elforr6cl the ChaJrr.'lI.l.Il' i:.> 111.'t):PClS8l~

pro:cedur'::l •

Th,:, Connn:Lttee ~\clo1'\tt:~a the·C~irn".a!'l.ls SUk1':';li3tiol:l:'that tl1emut-.bcr .b,~·......... ,. ... ~_.s:..;::_~_~..,_ ..t·.~._A"-,, ~I'~"'~""_~'-

deferred. for the tilll:? being, [mu. JGh~t ....,Ilm): the, sto,tute' as a l.,holr:l 'CU4'l'l(': ta.·hl '
........._._~". .....-__,__..._~...~"_~~.............,.;""'" " .... _.'..... __.~'"'-"'............_,... ~T'__..-

E!'Lto the. vot,.'l an· o'PJt,o:ct)ln;Lty. ?il1P\t1.~.R..~;.15iT::B':".i~~q~~.1!'.tl~2l1.o -p,~,;:v,er.t. .. ,. i,·

to the nJLr:;:.gra~in 9.nestionQ;\1<t ·I')tr~.. ·fo~~(~:t:tl rrr1'p;rOl.1l.'httd :t0Xt;:..--..__.~~ • • .......~_~....._,..,' _ ......_,_,....,t'(l,...;J.·.~.,_,iliLo''' ...._ ..·_._'''''''"..

,"',

Section B - Advisol'y Cotuteil .for HefuG6(~::J

.....
IJ.Jhe CHAnU..iAN :pointti'cl ~U:t ~}l1.<t t};i~.iI -1-i'l'"nch W91'ldp:~ .X!<;lpe;r o9Ilte.~ed '.

• ,. " " J • •

no s:p~cific d.r<4~t for S~ctiDn B, 11Ut only the F;rench de~egQt:lGn' G ViovlU.

~JeVer'Gh~lest3}, ~he Beli;1~l ~el~f.{tJ,'~i,~ lfaf. 1xrOpO'}i:ld; 'in d;c~ent f/,/AC.7/iJ.TJ}
.. ' . '. '. . ..

an /'llU3ndrnent to Section B. Tl~e United utates deleGation, Qn the o~he:r h(,1J11,1

had PfO:P0l::>0d in docwn,'!,n~,E//\C." /L~73 a I1SW sect~qn .i? i~~s .8~e~d~ .
. . ~ , . .

.. '. ·~I~i~s IIJ1f:AGHEH «(J'~m8.du)' said.' that h~l' G:J~el'mll(mtI s' gen(~rul at-"1tuda
• .' .' j' " '. : .'., «

to the el::lt~tblisJ:rment pf new bodie~] wO-s'tha,t if' th~!Y '1,rere ·D.t3C8<.:sm:y ~Jl' jntel1dod

to :ped'Ol.'ffi \\:~eful i'TCil'h: the,Y: tihou;J.d. lie SUIJJ?O;L't.8.d J 1)y..~ thnt,:.<iS ,tltt}r~ .}ftJl'C

already v.ery, many United ~~<:,t:l..ollU 'bodi0~, it ''iUS \~ss.Gnti&lt() cons1.d':'.lr ver~r

ca:.t:'efully ·whothf;}r thelr \:iI3.t[.~blislllllen't lf~$ ~'iust.ifi!8.d., "In ;,tileCEts.,.) of the,

Adv:isory' Co~ci1 .for Ref\l.ge;~s~ it hV,ll t:; pe l;'m.iJ.eJj11)(~1,~\;d"that.theHigh C-qmmissi-oner

'had not" yet. begun ht~' W·Ol').:. There :war, the;C',di'Qfe 1111Wh to :be said'. tor giving

him an' op:portunit~ 9f a,cquair~tir!.g h:i.)jis,el~' wi t~,!. the· probl'6lM he ·wo\D.d. have to .. '

f6,~e, end .or work.ing out,. U,.."l. lnitial apJ?:roach to .them, befol'e 'it was- de,c:tdod.

/VhetHor



E!AC.7/SR.171
Page 18

whether there should'be an AdviaoryCouncil. Her Government did not ~ppoGe

the id.ee.of an Advisory Counctl as such, but considered that it WIJuld be

premature to .set one up before the neerl fox' it had become platn. She

accordingly suggested the,t all references to such an Advisory COllneil be

deleted frortt the d.raft statute, and that the question be raiSed flGfl.in at
, ,

the thirteenth eeosion of the CouncU, ,When tl:~e GenG'J''al ~tcl;,ure mmJ.d be

clearer, the advice of the High Commissioner 'V/QuId be available, and. a dectston

couldbli3 reached" by the COllnci.l 1n full knoWledge of all relevant facts.

Ivlr.FI~"RNLE'Y (UniteJd Kingdom) aBrescl ~'1'tth the 'Canadian l'Spre8f,l11tattve':a

views. Hi.s Government was not 0Pl10sed io principle to the 6stabli.shment of

an Advisory Counotl for Refugees, but thousht that some workt1'B expertencG

of the High Commtsotoner's Office w~s ne?6Ssary before the questton could be

oonsid,ersr'l.. Tile Generel A.SS~JllblY resolution' had asked. that meansshou:td be

provided whereby non-mBmber States of the'United. Nations oould: be associated

With -bhe ",ork of theHtgh Commissioner; hts Government agreed wholeheal~tedly

With that &tm. ' Unttl experience had been r,atnea, however; it would be

extremely dIfficult to decio.e what exectly those means should eonstst tn, and

what Member and noo"member States should. be brought into association wHh

, the 'Work, He acc':>rd.tnsly ElUpp0:r:-teq. the Canad.ian representative's vroposal

that all referencee to the AdVisory Oouncil for Refugees be deleted from

"the d!'aft, statute, ,at?-d suggested that when the draft resolution in document

E/1669. was taken UP,a recommendation should be made to the General Assembly

that the g,u~st'lon bede':eerx'ed pending further clJnsid.~ratlon on the linea

suggested by the CanacUan rep;resentattve.

Mr. ROCflEFORT (France) sald that tn fJectlon Il he had. ll1e:raly 8ketched

a fe", general tdeas 1.n (.)~\tltn6} as he felt some diffid.(mce about deftning

his views more clearly. He shared the vieil" of the Canaa.1an and. Un'lted Kingdom

re'presentattvea, 'l!hough ,he f~1t thatund.erGeneral Assembly resolution 319 (IV) A,

the Oommittee was bound to ao so~ethtnB'to brl~1 lnterestod. governments of

States not memllsrs, of the Unt ted Nattl:>ns into the ,rork of the HiGh

Commissioner's Office. The French proposal had been drafted With that end tn
vtew,.

IIf the



EJAC.7/SB. .·171
Page 19

It the Cot:m1tt&O rejected hie pro~JOaal, 1 t 'Hou1i1 au:tor:s.tfcally e1..1Inimte

the moaoure proposed. in tho United States emel1d.mont 1n J.'6l'agra:Ph l~} (2) of

documen~ ~/AC.7/L.73.

!t 1mS 1mpcrtant that the CUImltttoc &"'!.opt El fairly definito attitude: on

t.he question, :11" 1 tWeI") not. to destroy the f>l".lance of the f1defini tion by

cateeor1egl<, 1 t bad. adopted prE:l"jiot~El1y.

no sugGested. tbatthe Co:II:1i ttee confine itself to :Pl'€ll;aJ.'inc the 1ray fer

tho Genel~a.l AaDClt.~lyand. the Ili£;h CorJIltlnsioneJ..~, by l.'ocown.endine the

c8tab11sht.J.e~tof an ll.,l.vioor:r CC'll':r.li t.tee conoiatins of States, 'Hhethel.' NOllioers '

of tho Um. too. nat10ne or not1 interested. in the cause of refugees and nr.x1ouo

to eaoist the vm.'k of the Itich Ca."iOdaslone.ri aDd 'by recommond:\.ne that the

HiGh Con::m.ioa1.00.er 8'0 :into the question and re:port to the Economic and. Soo 1al.

COl.UlCil at a later SEloslon on the i"inal cc,nat:itut1on of' that MnGory Comm1tte~~

Tho Fronoh doleeat1on felt that the Advluo:L'j Committee Mould 'not be

placed. on the same footing n.a the Rijl COll.lJ1e;J;!.o:,terJ but should be.under 1:118

direotion, thUG ensurIng tJ:1at the former's efforts could not be 8tu~tif1edby

any aotivities of the latt~.

lie therefore urGed. the Cotmittee to a.dopt the row Gencl"al :PJ.'j,nciples laid

dawn undar SoctIon B; he agreed that the~~ migh'!; appropria.telY be embod.ted

in a l"eCammend.a.tion to the Genaral Aas6JUbly.

~ir. CM' (Ch~na), wile not opposed to the establishment 0::' an

AdVis,):t\j" Council oX' C~ ttee j"o:' r.etnr;eos, was more conCEJ...""Iled'W:J.th the :part

to be played 1::1 the !~ocnom1c and Gocial Cc·.mcil :l tE;ol:f' in l'cla.timt to 8UC11 a

body .. He thOUOlt tJi.6.t 00016 lll'ovie:1on 8110'U1"::' 00 mE:t.deJ' D1v1:lC the Co-.mcil

pow-m' to reView the Ai¥ioOl'y bnQ.,r'c "rorlt.

Hr .. CAID~Orr RTIG (t.loX1cc) had. 11:> obJeGt!on in principle to the

creation of' an AdViSOry Counoil, -which no dOl:"bt '",ould be Vel':! helpfu,l,but

c.Bl"e(~. with the viave of the Cana1.1an rGl~l')sal1ta.t:tve. In v1ew of tile

rroviaion alread;r adopted, that the m.£~ COD1l11osi',oor should fQllo'W P9licy

d1l.~()ct1vea g1yen to 'h1I:l bjr the Uni too. Nations aCCOl.~il18 to L1Sthods dote:I:'Inined.

by the Genoral ABaembl;:f1 the ex:t~.\tenco of an Acl\"ioory COl1nc~~ ,","Ould mean

unnoceaaeu-y duplication of' W'ork~



E!AC.7/sF... ~TJ..
Page 20

lo'l.r. DEI.J:IA.YE (13.8+gium) asked the French r0prGsentatiV0 if ,lv:

wished the text given in dOC1~eDt E/AC~7!1~60 to pe ret~i~ed.

Vir. ROCH.Ui'ORT (France) said he l'Tas not s]?eciel1Jr anxious that that

I,)articU1:~ ~e:x:t should. be kept; ,it was a mere 'sugges:tion, not a fO:i:'mal

proIJosal.

~~. ROS~lliN (United stutes of ·J.~er1ca) U~JrC0& with the ]r0llch

:represontative '~hat it was desirable to rnMe sorJe provision: in the statute

for an j,dvieor;y' Co:wmittee or C01UlOil, in order to cFJrry cut the instruct:tons

to th6 Ec:mor~ic blld .:1oci~ C01.mcil from the General Assembly concerning

association of' non-mero.uer state:.:! "T1th the work of th'3 Righ CC;lIilli1sDioner. He

aIJproci1J.ted. the Oaur,dian and United'IO,ngdom r0I)J:'eomtutives f v1e:w:3, 1mt

po1~ted' 'out that' his deleBI:.\tionts mr.endment l)I'D!)csocl that the Advlsory

'Committee be 'established by the Council, so that it coulCl. Hot be sot up before

the spring of 1951, by which, tiro.ill the High Cml:ra:lssioner 'VTcul,d, haVe had time to

tak~'his. 'beariXlgs. It was imI;,ortent, t.oe, to r.··:r.leIJl1J'~l' aD the ]'):ench

re,:presentative had said, that the, i\.(lvisory CO.Illln:lttee would. l'11'ovid,f; '8. method

whereby the High COlllll1iasioner c"mld sec\U'e aclvice, as, cpposed. tC) d:!.r,}ctives,

0.{1 -bhe oxtremoly complox and d.1:fncult problems with 1fhich lv 1-lould be fac0d.
~'. "

The AdvisOl'y Comrp.ittce would be sUbprdinate to M~} and" BS ito name

indicated, :purel;r advisory in fUllction.

With regard to tile Ohinese re,presentative I El ObSC1'vation, the la-at

sentenco. ,of the United states, amendment. provid.ed for lm. annual re1l0Jlt b:1

the 'Committee to the Eccnomio and S()cial CO'Ull,cil. Info:qnation on the wOl'k

done bji' the High Co:mrfJ.1sf.lion~rI s Office would thuf:: be conveyetl. ,to the Counc,il.

. by a channel indeI,Jenderrb of the High C.onJJnissioner.

He pointed. out that ,ID' his ,l;JiJ,cndmcn'G it W~LS :provided. that the Committee

would ad.v,1ae the E1cll COlJ'l.missionor. "upon his r '3C],1..ust 1
1

• 1]'01' bUdgetary and

admini13tl'ative reasons,' it wa's desil'able that :bht3 Committee should not be

completely' ind(~IJehdentJ but rather one to' "be ealled by the HiGh Commissi8ner

in order t,c) give him advice.

JIff).'. Bernstein



E/AC.7/S'R i 171
Page 21

Mr. BERNSTEIN"(Chtls') agreed, with th~ C<lnaaJan representati-re

that in eXlsttng circumst~,hoes no provisi,on ,should be mad.e for 'an Ad,vtsory

Council or ComrrrJ.'t tee , M'-' the High Comnr!.::1I3Hmerwould in due course' be,:able ':, ..

to advise on '\IT-hether fJu:(}h abodyw'ould be neceosary or not.

~h'. FRIIS .(De~rk) ,~greea, in general as to the desirabUi.ty of

establishing an AilViSor,¥-,Gou,nc,tl or Committee" but felt ~l;lat tt w,>ul~. be" ,'i',f,:';

better to contemplate its establishment at a later stase. The Eoonomic

and [;;oc ial Counoil might,i ttn:tt t tself fOl' the' 1'lre'sent to, a deneral refe;r.'ence

to the AdvisDry Commit.-tee,')!elther in the r~bornmend,attons it lvould maite'"ol-"/' ., ....::

in Hs report. For that reuson, he would. not gain detail into the Pl~O:QOSti1sl !':':.

that ha(1. been mad.e, exce~\.)t;" in:relation to'the last sentence of tlw Uui tec];. 'I .,

States amendment. It (Het not seem to him the,t'i,he proViBion that the ',,',

adv\l?ory,boQ.y shoulQ ,:r~mp:r.:t,l:),p.nv,l,1~ly,:to the, C"mucU .on 1.ts work 'l'laS in;.... . , ...... " './ .

c0t;lforra:l. ty w~th the g~u~ra~ C3;d.vtsory function allo:-tccl t(.l Lt,;. it fI,ppea,red" ,;'1.;

tnd~,ed., to l]J.1.lttate !3.Gat1).st.tb\3.inf.le.pend.ence,of ,tIle j]l.Bh COUllUt8s10ner.· :&t:i·:.!"
. ! . .. •

woulo, be"p:referabl~J th~r~rore, for the ,1I~8h ~Qmm.Lssi.oner to deal in h1s p1-rn,·, ';'

report. ytth ~he 1vork 0t t.he"a~visDr;'l ,bOd~r. ,,' ' : ' " --'.,,",

Mr. ROCHJ1:FORT (France) supported the 'representative of Den1l1ti~k.'· ':',

It "'du'ld.be "7rong to proY-id's :that the M.vtsoryCbuncil shou.ld repor't to: ,:<',
the Economt'o and Social Council; as that w01,.11d;..not be tn'ltssplug '\ITUh tho 'f·: (';C'

relat t.onsh f,p wh i oh shQulGt.··'ex t s t be twoen the' High Oommi salone1' and the .;. '. '.l! -cl

Advi.sory CounciL ' ','>'", ,: .~,

" :Re 'would;, moreo~er, be g.lu~. tftwo' amend.ments could be made to the'te::{t

proposed by the Unitecl States ,delegation, regardless'of whether,tn6.t text: ; .... <::

1vere tncorporate'd. tu the'Statute' of the High Commissioner's Office or :tn'1'ii -Z,::.,l

recommendation to the General A.ssembly. Those amendments were as foll?ws:

the words "after he~ri~ the repol~t 'ThLeh the HighbO~i.~SlOnel.'wU1'~ke. on,
, I, ;. "..!' , ~'. • . J . ' ~ .. ', ... i: ~ .1

thiij question": 'to "b~ ''trlserted be:tweenthe 1wrd.s "ifhe Economio and. Sooial '

Couno"!.l' shall ~stiiblii'~lhil"'th1d th~ w6i'ds ',jail fi.a.~tElO;j'coimn~'tt~elt; and th~ las('.c

sentence to be de'lete'ct" at1ei~ :t"el?1€f8~d'-: hy' the t6116'{K. r.J(/~'k~~~;' '~The eou,no tl,'<"'::
,,' ':'. ".":.,r."~" ':'," . •. " , .'~; •.' ,r;'}," .;, .~::: I'\:~ .' ~

shall be prefJidJ~'d.:ove1'" hY the High Commissioner •
.~::,.... }::~.::.~~:.:....... I, , ...... :'~:t'.~,

!MisrJ DOIlSOH



E/Ao.7IsR .171
Pr.ige~:!2, .

MIss, DOBSQN (Australia.) wae convi!l:c€}('J. of the necesst t:v for an

Aavtsory Council, but pointeclouot th~t, a~. t ts .function was to /'lclvi,se a H;gh

Conm1.setoner who had not ,yet begun h1.s'Worlt, ana. ,a.~ t t "Was to meet onl;?' once

a year, there was a.mple time tn Which to' consi.der its eOIDl?ositton. Ehe

therefore thought that constderation oft-he g,ueuti,on coul-d. be dl?fsl'I'ecl, but

ths,t there f.1hotLld be arefel'ence in the l'eQolut.ton to be EHloptec1. b~r the

Comm1tte'e to thedestrabtlHy of establtshi.llg such an Ad,vtsory Council •
. " ,

,Miss MFil.GHER .(Canad.a) exp~a1.116d that if tbe Economic and SQcial

CouncU- and ~~e General Assembly d.ecided. on a defint tion of r~fLJ..gee8 by'

categorlss, her coun'lirY!'iOuld. be prepared to _agree toa method. _\Vhere by th~

lItghCorrontsl.'Jloner would. be perm1 tted. ·to take interim deci.8ionspencU~

authortzatton. by theC'JuncU or the Goneral Assembly.

'vltth 1"6,gard to the subordi.W:..ttiotl' of· the ;\d~ri8orJ' Cotmctl or COlUllli.ttee ,to

the Hi.gh Commissioner, she pointed out ,that it '1-TOuld. create a new preCfJd.,ent 1.f

the High CommisSlone!', an tntel'Mtional ctvtl S(~rvEmt., were to' preside ovel~ ,fl,·

group of ropressn'tativee of BtateS. Hh1.1e notsp<;lctfica.ll:r opposed tr,) the

eUB:3$stion, her d.elege;tton thout.!ht that It. r~qutred. carefi.ll c(1)sideJ:'atton.

Clearly some methor'l. should be foUnd for associating non-member States

with refugee 'Work. The High Commts.s1.oner' 8 ad.vice ,·rou).d be extremely usef1,ll

'on that questi.on; an AdvisOl'Y Cannon -mtght incJ.eed. b.e re9.1.1 tl'ecr., but there

were other possible soluttons for such assoctation, such as the (~ratlting of

observer statuI?

If the Committl<18 decided,to "et up an A('lyisory CounctJ". and if the Uni.ted

States delagaMont-s t'raft wera acc6:r.t.ed. as a ~tol:'king paper, her de+sgat-i.on

would have som0 obs~rvattqne to !!lAke on the.wordtngo~ t?at draft.
,.

Ml" 'FEARNLE.'Y (United Ki.TI(~!l(lm) sug::;ec~t'ea' that -the':re' were .two ways out

of t~e impasse. in whtoh the Committee found 'itself: one: wa~ to take a VQte

on the prtnciple whether an Advi~ory Council. shl..mld Ol" shouia. not be': estabHsherl

at that stage, and; Lf t t were decided that Lt shOUld, be" "that ate;~ shOUld be

taken towards Getting it up;, the aecond. was to 'aeterc6nstderat.ion of the

questlon and to take it up in l'sJ,ation to the draft resolution.

IMr... DESAI



ElM .7/sJ?, .171: " ,
Page 23

Mr. DES:AI (Inn. l.a)said htscotthtry had opposed' f:rom 'the 'outset the

proposal that there should 'be a' High. Comm:tssloner' 8 Offt'ce for ReNgees. :He

cUd. not therefore proIJose to take stdes iu the issue before theComm:tttee,.

but 'vould. like to help in the f.ormulation of definite proposaJ,.s. There was. ... .

cons1.clerable, force, in, the Uni ted States and, French representattves f argument
tn favour of the,est~lblishmentofa~AclvtsorY,Counetl'or Committee, but it

was unnecessary to wait, as the Cana6.t~nrepr~sen~jativ~had sugge'st~a., till

the thirteenth session of the Council to consid.er the Questi.On,as the High

Commiss10ner could. report at thetyrelfth ae'ssi.oJl,whethe.r ,an Advi~oryqo~ncU
. , . . ' .' .

or COIDnlt t tee wasrequii'ed. 'or not.,' ,',

',~. " :

.'I L',·

1-ri..th regard to the sUbiilis~tonof an annual 're~ortJ there se~med to :be no:", '
reason Why the AdV{SO;y Counet!' should not'repCirt t6the Councrl throUgh, the'

High Commtssiotter •. :: ':' " "

He asked whether the United States representattve intended that the,

qual1.ftcation;, "on', the basis of thetr, d,f,linonstl"ate.d. tntel"~st,in,f,\.Bd ,d.evottop", ,,;,

to the solution of the refugee problem" tn th~t delegattonCs am~n.dpl~nt '," ,'""

applted. both to' State,8,Hember~:,and to' ptatr:J8 non-membersi;O:f' ,theYl;1it!=ld ~atto:n~",

Mr. ROSEMAN (United States of America), tn ~~piy toth~'·Ind.iari
representattve, ,said' that the ,vords" 1,'0. que,stton W€lre cfJrta:1.nly.it;l;ten~.ed .. ~y

his delegation to inclUde both'Menwer Sta~es and non-~ember8tates or the

DUi ted Nations., It 'WaS uot,prop.0E.lad to estab:l. tsh a ,CoIl!IlJ.i.t.tee ,of, ~,ll,Stat,es

Members of the' Uht-ted:· Nations; the g,ualifying wora,s :p'rovi~ed a basis;t'or

selecti.on~

In order to further 'the"IJroceediDISSj he ~ropoee(r to 'delete; the last ·two

sentences from his amendments, leaving only the first sentence, which wou1d '

serve as a d\3elaration ofprtnoiple, '.rhe Council would. th~'l?-, be ab~e to ~~al

later wi th' the' es.tabl.tsh~e~1t of a.~ Ad.vtsory Committee, presuinai:il~ at its
, . \ .... . . '.. ~" ~ " .' . . ' ..

twelfth session.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (Franoe) ,a,c,cepted; t.he Uni tea. State.s ~roposal, ,and.

wtthdrew the second'of ~is own two amendments, ~tntatntng, the first.

IMr. DELIfJl.YE



EIAC .,7/SB .171
Page 24 '

Mr. DELRAYE (Belgium) stated, tM:t in that case his d.elegation ",ould,

withdraw its amendment relating to that point contained tn .document E/AC.7/L.75,
,,,hile reservl.'ng the riGht to revert to it later.

Yh~. FEARDffiEY (United Kingdom) thouGht that it was essential first
, I

of all for the Committee to decide whether at that stage interested Member

and non-member States should be brought into association by means of an

Advisory CouncU or not.,

T,he CHAIRMAN ,pointed out that whenever ,e. vote was taken on a princt:pl~

and an· attempt was lat.er macl8 to apply that principle, great diffhmlties '

tnvariably arose. He therefore,.sug:3ested: that ,the Comm1. ttee v:o'~e first on the

earlier part of the United Stat8~ delegatton!s amendment, reading: ,

liThe Economic and. Social Council shall establish an Advisory Comnii ttee

on Refugees" '.

That part of, the amendment, if taken by itself, seemed to meet the objection

aclvanoed by the.United KingcloDl representative. I'llion a vote had been taken 'on

the first part of th,e Untted. S·tates 'delegation's aniendlllent-" the remainder

oould,' if necessary, t4en be voted u~on.

Hr. J.i'EARNLEY (United Kingdom) explained that his delegatton wa's not

conv1.nced that the establishment of' ah Advisory Committee or 'Council was the

. best me.thod of seouring the associatton of non·member Stat.es, eo that the' . "

Chairman's suggestion clid not meet his objection. If the Ohairman dtd not

propose to put the question' of principle to the vote, he would not oppose ht~

deciSion, but would. vote against, the f'1..rst part of the Uni ted States

delegation's 6 tnena.ment.

Mr. CALDERON .FOld (MeXiQ~)'proposed, asa compromise between t~e

two different views tn the Committee, that the American delegatt~~"s amendment

be modified to read. as follows:

"The Eoonomtc arid Social Council may decine j after hearlng the views of

the High Commissioner on the subject, to eMabll'shan Advis'ory Oommttts'e

on RefuGees ••• 11 etc.

/MiSS MEAGHER

' ...



, "

Section A - 'Powers,

.' ,I,.,

'" :H·

/Mr. ;ROCHEFORT

,, '

~ ,= '.
• '-1

,.........

Chapter III - Powers, Functions and CompGtence.

, F/AO:7/SR;a.l1
Page' 25

\

\
/'

. .'. ;", .'''~' . . ,

Mr. BOSEMAN 0Jntt~d State~of America), introducing hiS delegationJs

amendment (paragraph 8, E/AC.7/L.73), said.:,that ,tlieUn~ted States:aovsl"mnent'

felt that the first thl"ee sub-paragraphs of paragraph 1 of. 'Seqt~on A of

Ohapter III should more logically be tranSferr~d 't~ chapte~ rI,' Section I.' '
With regard to the fourth sub·,paragrapn, it did not consider that there was

any necesst ty for such a. provtsion, as the staff :regulations of 'che United

Nations should. be SUfficiently wide tn scope to cover all suoh contingencies.

,The Unl tea States 'amendment I a~ ameruJ,ep.J,. was apo12~&fl,. by 12 vot~!3 t'?~ none,

wtth 2 abstentions.

'S~~ti~n c'6r :c~~p~~~' ,II Ofyhe .E~!'!!1ph worktER E~R~r ~TJi.AC.~LL.,601 was

ad.opte~· una;ntmou's'liV'; ,', , ;':
,"

rrhe ,CHAIRNAN put to the vote' the: Unt tea.' States ame~dme~t (paragraph

7, E!AO.7/L.73) to Section B of Chapter II of the Fr~nch working paper

(E/AC.7!L.·60)/ as ~e~cl~d b'y the' Mexican repl"esentat~ve. ' " ,
~ ~ 1 • ~ ,

. Miss ~GHER (Canada),.:!'~. ;DELHA:YE (~lgiurnJ, Mr', PENTEAIJO (Brazilj~

'Mr •.~ ROCHEFORT (J!rance), ~a?d .Mr. ;E10S~ (Unt t!'ld. 'States Of Amet'ioa) aocepted

t,Jte. M,e;x:.\can repreS\9n~ativGl1,8 pr.oposal, , "

. .' ~1r. FJ1lARNLEY (Ul~t ted·Ki.n~d.~m),' aal~l.tttng that the Mexican

represeutatt vs ,I S Pl'opcsal was mu'ch nearer hls delegation' ~ poi.nt of Vi~W';'

exp-le:l.."ned that he had prepa!'~d for submissiol'i another proposal com'btrlinS liis
" ,

and :the Canadian (lelegattons t vlews. As t.he Canadian' ;~present~ttve, h~d

aooepted the Mextcan representativets prqp6sal, ho~ever; he wo~ld not put

forwarn. that··..pro,pose.l in· the Cownl ttee, but ,",ouId abstain from voting and

reserve hls Government's right to raise the question again in the 'General

Assembly.



It 'was 82,. asree4,.

r

/
I

E!AC.7/SR.171
Pfl I!C' '.~6 .

Mr., ROCllTIFORrr (France) ~at'a that he had deemed it :aclvisable to include

the questton of the appotntment of staff in Ohapter Ill, since he constdered'

Lt one of the important functtons of the Htgh Commts~ioner. He woula,'however,

yield to the Committee's view on that ~lestton, and wpuld not pres~ hi8 proposal.,

i'li th regard to the. fonrth sub ~p~G.f~ra];lh of paragraph 1, he had thought
I

it exped.ient to ,lflB.ke ~!E:G pJ2ovLsic,n tn case the Righ Commi.estoner should i'ltsh

to 013.11 pn certain indivifulals for voluntary services, since he was not qUite

sure that the a.tarf regu.lattons of the United Nattons allQyled fOl' s\,lch a:'·

p08sibtlHy. Perhaps the reprosentati ".le of the Seere tary-GeneraJ. could

enltghtet'7 hl.m.

Vll'. ROSEMA.N (Unt tea. States of Araer tea) suggest,ei that the g,ueetion
, .

be left over until info~t{onw&a forthcoming. He agreed With the French

representattve that l.f there .were .no regulatl.ons cover"lng vo~\'m~s.r;y service,sJ

some pro'Visi.On therefore should. b'~ ~d.e in the stattlte.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraphs 2, 3 and. 4 of Se0tion A of

Chapter UI or the French workinc paper (E/AC.7/L.6o).
), .

Mr. EUMPHREY' (Secretariat) replied that he would need to refer to the

:al.l.rea~ of. Personnel. f·)r a. 0.eftni te answer ;,,0 that technical pOint.

The CHAIEMi\.N proIJosed that all four aubMparasraphs be tr~l).,sferred.

provtsionally to Sectiof1 A of Chapter rI, and that a clec'ision on th~' deletton

of the fourth be deferred unti.l the Secretar:at had ascertained whether Gt~ff". . "

regulattbns maae ·the' provtsion'unneoessE',ry~The United Statei~ representat'tve

could then, if he wtshed, propose that the fourth 6ub Mparagraph be deleted..

I ~' : •

:Paraer~.EJ1 3. Y~~.?E;Ge,2...Y"nan~mOltBl;2:"

i' i l

" '\ .



E/AC •7./SB.171.
lJ ,r 7 .
~8ge" 2 . .

ParaP,:r~Pb:. ~,.,li~d?'1?:t2.g;..~nap-~~~s~y'.·· .
. . .

"f'1r. FEARNLI~Y (UU;i tea Klnga.om), sussel3.t:.eq, that pa;r.agrap4 5 ,bedele~~d,

as the CoutelY/'If' rt" r1e.cH[ed ~b·set~·".~p ,fin 'Aet~1.sC;i-y. Cohimtt,b.~~';': wtJ]ll~" ~:l::Sq','
establish 1. ts tel"ffis of: re:f'erehcs'. . ' ' ," ..... " -.

. . .. ... ;"., ';~.:. .

Sect ton B - Fu,nctions '.'
," : " ,. R,' ~ ;'" A. :." ~ .:. "

, .- ".:'~ \

." ".

lJ.1be CHAIRMP.N stated that; the Be,},gian d.elegation had submitted 'an'" ,:
amendment {E/AC ~.rl11.75. tc? ,paragraph. l}of.. Section Bwhtch,tf. a.d.opte<1., .i'1(,)ula

ente.11 oonse.qtlsnt j:~l smer..dIi:lel1'te •..

..... ~.h-. ROS~\N: (un~'t~'{l f3t~tes:of"lun~rI:ca) " vThUe ·a.p~re(/~8.ti.~ the
• .' ..' ... . l.. • I" ,."'.

Belgian' d.ele3atton' 8 attempt to d,esortbe rn.ore ft.lJ.ly the tu'notions of the

Higb comm\sstorier, t'hoU~ht that the arJl.(')ni.II~e'~t g~'ve e.~ l:n,complete' SU!lll'a!?-r;v'

of a;' convent"ton thab ha~ n~t ~~t been COll~let~iy a.~at't.ed, and. that, bGCa~~e .
, . ':. . , ... .:'. , >~. :.. , .. 4 : • I '." • I, '.." • • " , • J •••• ••

it was incomplete, it might gtvs rtse to mistnterpre'bation. His delegatt0l}. , . \.

would the:refore 0ppof:e t t.

Ivlr. ROCHEB'OR'l1 (Prance) ag;peed wtth the Un1.ted. States rSJ;lresenta.ttve's

observati..on~.,.. ?t.nce. the. international iXI.·otectton. Ofrefug~e;'e ·~ad been 'defined .

tn paragraph 4. of the Annex .to General,A13Semhly...;ceao,luttO~::319'''(IV}'A': and.· .

t t 1-,ould be difficult to amend the terms of that d,efi.nttioP~ , . ,. "
I • I '. • ' ... ' _ .•"'. • ; • ".,".' • ',~' •• :~_ - .' • ". ' , ••

. .Hi3 thought tbat the second 'pE1J;'t· of :che ~~lB,tan 'amend!llent '-opnst'ituted .El·

summary .of :~he Conve.ntio;n.·:wh ieh would be Qu·t of p18.o.e. in· .the t~xt at p!."~eent
.. r t. '

before the .CQmrnitt~e, .•. , '

Mr. FIJ:ARNELY (Unt ted Kingdom) said. that Ms dele,gatt~n w~uld oppose

the Belgian amendment, pal~tly .for. the reasons ~d.~n?ea ~by'. tb.ey:ntt~~~~ta,~~s··.

rep1"6sentative.

.' : .. ~, .~

" ';
' .... '.

.... I" .7, ........·.·1.·

.. '
~r' ~

!The CHAIRMAN

'. , ,,:,,_ I

I ...... ~..... ..



E/AC.7/Sf<..17lc
Page 28

The CHAIRMAN put the Belgian 81mrmdment to the vote.;

Th.V!318l~!"!:...amen.Qp16n;Li;§;L!:9•.aLL,:I'5-L...:e.a..!~~J?E~;.l to, paraf.r~Eh 1. of

~ionJ~ was X'E;J~~ted py ~_Y2.te~ 12....E twt~h 6....eM~e!1t;i.ons.

The CHAI~llU{ then put to the vote, as amended at the previous meeting,

paragra.ph 1 of Section 13 ot' Chapter !II of the ]'l"ench \>lorlctng paper.

:pai·8,ex.aEP.-L2.f_§.££:t1£.n, 13.!2!.• Q~lS1~2!..1L..~ e,s ~~}lc1~£iJ- ,"I{a.s. ad.DE"te.,!

unanimo~ll...,

Mr. FEATI~~EY (United Kt~?,aom), referrine to paragraph 2, pointed

out that' the French (lel~Js~tl.on ho.il ornlttafl the w~rd~ "For, the tnforruationof

,the General Assembly the Rl.gh Conmrtsstone:r. shoulo_ include in his ann.ual

report a statement of his aoti.vities in. i:{hia field ft
• Those irords appeared

in paragra.ph 5 of the ,Anne:<: to the' General Aosembly rt3so1utton~ and' he.

considered.i t ries1.rable that they should. be insertefl. tn the draft sta.tute, in'.

order that the 1,').tter follow the language' ,used b~r. the General Assembly tt~ as

great an extent as pOB~tb~e. '

After some ~tscussion,

~ tltf:l C0!11£1l.i;te~_~8l:'ee,§. unaU;1~L~o £LJlg.~.Epe. sf>ntel'lce ~lOted. b;l.~

gP.ltea Kinsclom, r~!e~e?Jpa~~vs to the ~nd, o~ Eel:~r~ral?r,?. ,

Mr. ROSEMAN ,(United. Statl3s of Ameri.oa) Datd thnthi.s delegation

had p:r'J!'osed. -the add1.tion of the words "for fUnd.sIJafter the 1...-01"(1 "governments"

at the origi.naJ. end of par~graph 2,' because t~e J!'rench worki.ng 'paper did. not

clarify the 'ki.nd of appeal the High Commi.sst~ner might be ~k{ng, and i.t was

d,esLrable that t t should be so speci.fted •

.far~:t:'aph 2 2 f _~£.C?_t.ton J3 of C1ill;tter:: If I as a~!1~~ i~8. ,~9,oE~ed
unaniplo?-s},:;z,.

/Mr. FFARNLEY



E/AC.7/sR .171
Pege 29

Mr. FEilF.NLEY (Unttea Ki.ngt'!.om) aeked. that the vote on par8.eraph 3

should be t,akbn in two part.s, the first pfJ,rt il.O'Vffi to the word "(}e'terml.ne",

the fJecond. compri8lnr, t.he rerllO:i.M.er of the pa1'813:t'i.;lph. Bts delegation attached

consi.d.erable iml)I"));.'t::.tnco to lUB.1.11i';aln1.nG as far as p~)ssible the actual \·rorCl.fJ

used in the Gen:7:Y.''\l .Afwembly J;'0so1ution, and. it \-rould. vote therefore for the

first pE'.l't of par8,'3raph 3, whlch used. those "01'c1.3. The second pal't; of the

pe.racraph r;leemed to be unnect:,Sr~ary, and mtght once age.in rai.ea var'Louo iS51.tes

at the General Ae8embl~r; ha therefore proprJsed, tio vote aga inst it.

rllhe_.t.1W~E£!·rt_..2f. J2aragr~p'1} .~-2~!l,,~2-!h~!f2rg. ~:.9~1]1j..E.e~.t.. 118lJ_

adopteri une.ntmonsl:r._........ _. ~,----

I:~F§!:f~raph 3. .f.?~.i1.on 13 9f .91~f.1!..t~,1.rL~ttoJ2i.;~i...~~_e..l£h21£JI.1-Q.
!21es _to n£.~...t-'iU!l '±'~~~=~'j.~~.

Mr. RUMPIIDEY (f.:eC'1.~etl1rtat), 1.11 answer ·to the f.J,'uMJti.on pvt earlier by

the represen:~at~ve of ]'r'u.n.Go,tnfl,)I'nled thfJ CommJttee that 'lij was possLb.1.e under

Dni tecl Nations f.ltaff ~'ecnls.tions for t~l('l $eorotar~r··General to employ voluntary

unpaid persi.mneJ.j H ,.,a8 ni)t, hl;)wwver, his polJ.cy under those regulattons to

0.0 so, except; tn caseEi of stuaents, when the arrs,ncement was of mutus,]. beneflt,

and. tn caees of cert.ai.n opactal stndtes.




